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From: Lisa Turner <lturner@crmc.ri.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 2:09 PM
To: ‘Joe.McGaver@enbridge.com’; ‘Tom.Dahl@enbridge.com’
Cc: 'Katelyn.Wheeler@swca.com’; 'Amy L Silva’; 'Rich Lucia’
Subject: CRMC Draft Assent W2023-10-104 - Algonquin Gas Transmission LLC - Portsmouth
Attachments: Draft CRMC Assent 2023-10-104 - Algonquin Gas Transmission LLC - Portsmouth.pdf

Good Afternoon All: Please see attached the DRAFT Assent for the Sakonnet River HDD Project by Algonquin Gas
Transmission LLC. CRMC looks forward to receiving the required signoffs from all the affected property owners so that
we can issue the full Assent. (As the attached is a Draft document, a hard copy will not be sent.)

Thank you,
Lisa Twrner

Lisa A. Turner, Office Manager

Coastal Resources Management Council
Oliver Stedman Government Center
4808 Tower Hill Road; Room 116
Wakefield, Rl 02879

401-783-3370
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State of Rhode Island

Coastal Resources Management Council (401) 783-3370
Oliver H. Stedman Government Center Fax (401) 783-2069
4808 Tower Hill Road, Suite 116
Wakefield, R1 02879-1900
~o p‘ B : T o T — T T _ o o
ASSENT
CRMC File No:  2023-10-104 CRMC Assent No. W2023-10-104
Whereas, Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
of c/o Joe McGaver 2
11 East Superior Street, Suite 125
Duluth, MN 55802

has applied to the Coastal Resources Management Coungil for assent to: Algonguin is proposing to replace
a total of approximately 9,920 feet of existing 6-inch diameter pipeline stretching from the east side of the
Sakonnet River in Little Compton to Algonquin’s existing Meter and Regulation Station 00013 (M&R
Station 00013) in Portsmouth; as shown on the approved plans, and hereby represents that they are the
owners of any rights attached to the property involved and submitted plans of the work to be done.

Now, said Council, having fully considered said application in accordance with all the regulations as
set forth in the Administrative Procedures Act does hereby authorize said applicant, subject to the provisions
of Title 46, Chapter 23 of the General Laws of Rhode Island, 1956, a8 amended, and all laws which are or
may be in force applicable thereto: Algonquin is proposing to replace a total of approximately 9,920
feet of existing 6-inch diameter pipeline stretching from the east side of the Sakonnet River in Little
Compton to Algonquin’s existing Meter and Regulation Station 00013 (M&R Station 00013) in
Portsmouth; located at various locations in Portsmouth, RI in accordance with said plans submitted to
this Council and approved by this Council. All work being permitted must be completed on or before
February 14, 2026 after which date this assent is null and void, (unless written application requesting an
extension is received by CRMC sixty {60) days prior to expiration date).

Aﬁplicant agrees that as a cohdit_ien to the gfantihg of this assent, members of the Coastal Resources
Management Council or its staff shall have access to applicant's property to make on-site inspections to
insure compliance with the assent. -

Licensee shall be fully and gompletely liable to State, and shall waive any claims against State for
contribution or otherwise, and shall indemnify, defend, and save harmless State and its agencies, employees,
officers, directors, and agents with respect to any and all liability, damages (including damages to land,
aquatic life, and other natural resources), expenses, causes of action, suits, claims, costs (including testing,
auditing, surveying, and investigating costs), fees (including attorneys' fees and costs), penalties (civil and
criminal), and response, cleanup, or remediation costs assessed against or imposed upon Licensee, State, or
the Property, as a result of Licensee's control of the Property, or Licensee's use, disposal, transportation,
generation and/or sale of Hazardous Substances or that of Licensee's employees, agents, assigns,
sublicensees, contractors, subcontractors, permittees, or invitees.

Nothing in this assent shall be construed to impair the legal rights of this granting authority or of any
person. By this assent the granting authority by no manner, shape, or form assumes any liability or
responsibility implied, or in fact, for the stability or permanence of said project; nor by this assent is there
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any liability implied or in fact assumed or imposed on the granting authority. Further, the granting authority
by its representatives or duly authorized agents shall have the right to inspect said project at all times
including, but not limited to, the construction, completion, and all times thereafter.

This Assent is granted with the specific proviso that the construction authorized therein will be
maintained in good condition by the owner thereof, his heirs, successors, or assigns.

Permits issued by the CRMC are issued for a finite period of time, confer no property rights, and are
valid only with the conditions and stipulations under which they are granted. Permits imply no guarantee
of renewal, and may be subject to denial, revocation, or modification.

[f this matter appeared before the full Council, a copy of the legal decision from this proceeding may
be acquired by contacting the CRMC office in writing.

A copy of this Assent shall be kept on site during construction. -

Application for future construction or alteration within the CRMC jurisdiction shall be submitted to
the CRMC for review prior to commencing such activity.

All applicable policies, prohibitions, and standards of the RICRMP shall be upheld.
All local, state orkfederal*o;‘éinances and regulations must be complied with.

Please be advised that as a further conditions of this Assent, it is hereby stipulated that you and/or
your agents shall comply at all times with Federal and State Water Quality Standards and other State
standards and regulations regarding water quality, and shall exercise such supervision over and control of
these facilities to prevent the dumping or disearding or refuse, sanitary wastes and other pollutants in tidal
and/or fresh waters, either from vessels docked at said facilities or from land adjacent thereto.

No waork that involves alteration to %etla;ﬁds or waters of the United States, shall be done under this
Assent until the required Federal Permit has been obtained.

Non-complianee with this assent shall result in legal action and/or revocation of this permit.

CAUTION:

The limits of authorized work shall be only for that which was approved by the CRMC. Any activities
or alterations in which deviate from this assent or what was detailed on the CRMC approved plans
will require a separate application and review. Additionally, if the information provided to the
CRMC for this review is inaccurate or did not reveal all necessary information or data, then this
permit may be found to be null and void. Plans for any future alteration of the shoreline or
construction or alteration within the 200' zone of CRMC jurisdiction or in coastal waters must be
submitted for review to the CRMC prior to commencing such activity.
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ATTENTION: AS APPLICABLE, ALL STRUCTURES AND FILLED AREAS IN THE TIDAL, COASTAL, OR
NAVIGABLE WATERS OF THE STATE OF RHODE ISLAND ARE SUBJECT TO:

1. The Superior Property Rights of the State of Rhode Island in the Submerged and Submersible Lands of the
Coastal, Tidal, and Navigable Waters;

2. The Superior Navigation Servitude of the United States;

3. The Police Powers of the State of Rhode Island and the United States to regulate Structures in the Tidal,

Coastal, or Navigable Waters.

THE SUBMERGED AND SUBMERSIBLE LANDS OF THE TIDAL, COASTAL, AND NAVIGABLE
COASTAL WATERS OF THE STATE ARE OWNED BY THE STATE AND HELD IN TRUST FOR THE
PUBLIC. CONVEYANCE OF THESE LANDS IS ILLEGAL; TITLES PURPORTING TO TRANSFER SUCH
LANDS ARE VOID. ASSENTS THAT INVOLVE THE FILLING OR USE OF THE STATES SUBMERGED
LANDS ARE GRANTED WITH THE PROVISO THAT IT IS SUBJECT TO THE IMPOSITION OF A USAGE
FEE TO BE ESTABLISHED BY THE COASTAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT COUNCIL.

SPECIFIC STIPULATIONS OF APPROVAL

A. The project does not yet have sign offs from all affegted property owners. Nor does it
have sign off from RIHPC. As such, this“Assent shall be 1§8ued as a DRAFT, which shall
not be effective until all property owner'sign offs £V erification of Landowner Consent” for
each property) and a lefiefof no objectiongrom RIBRHC ‘are obtained and provided to
CRMC. Upon receiptof all requirements, & replacement Assent will be issued without the
DRAFT notification, that will beactive. :

B. The applicant shall record this assent in its entirety in the land evidence records of the Town of
Portsmouth within thirty (30) days of the date of assent issuance (Final Assent issuance — not DRAFT
issuance). Certification by the Town Clerk's office that this stipulation has been complied with shall be
furnished to Coastal ReSouxées Management Council by the applicant within fifteen (15) days thereafter.
Failure to comply with provision will render this assent null and void.

C.  The approved plan shall be those entitled bearing CRMC approval stamp dated 1/26/2024 entitled G-
2 Natural Gas Pipeline Maintenance Project (Appendix A, Mapping Drawings), sheets 1-8 and Attachment
B, Project Drawings 1-10. Except as stipulated or modified herein, all details and specifications thereon
shall be strictly adhered to. Any and all changes require written approval from this office.

D. A copy of the stamped approved site plans and a copy of this permit must be kept at the site at all
times during site preparation, construction, and final stabilization. Copies of this permit and the stamped
approved plans must be made available for review by any CRMC representative upon request.

The applicant shall notify CRMC staff at least 48 hours in advance of the approximate date of the start of
construction.

E.  An Environmental Compliance Monitor (ECM) shall be designated to oversee project compliance
with the CRMC Assent. The RE (Resident Engineer) shall ensure that one or more inspectors are available
as necessary for the project, each inspector must be qualified in the required specialized
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environmental field (i.e. waste management, coastal wetlands, etc). Each inspector must have the education
and experience in each respective field to properly inspect the project and recommend corrective measures.
The RE/ECM shall report site inspections at least once weekly and on an as needed basis during all phases
of the project likely to result in environmental impacts. A dated and signed report shall be completed for
the record during each inspection. Each inspection shall identify any enyironmental issues of concern and
any non-compliance with the CRMC Assent and other agency approvals (RI Department of Environmental
Management, US Army Corps of Engineers and US Coast Guard). Subsequent reports shall describe
actions and remedies undertaken to rectify these issues and restore project compliance with the CRMC
Assent and the approved plans. Where compliance has not been properly achieved, the RE/ECM shall
notify the CRMC on a timely basis. In addition, field reports shall be available to be forwarded to the
CRMC upon request.

Earthwork Stipulations

A.  Any material utilized in this project must be clean and free of matter which could pollute any
freshwater wetland. T

B. All soil erosion, runoff, sedimentation, and construction activity pollution prevention control
measures must be implemented in accordance with CRMC approved site plan (referenced herein).

C.  The Permittee shall construct and maintain all erosion and sediment control practices and spill
prevention control countér measure plan in accordance with the plans entitled “Algonquin’s Erosion and
Sediment Control Plan (E&SCP) last revised September 2017 and “Spill Prevention Control
Countermeasure Plan (SPCC), Preparedness, Prevention, and Contingency (PCC) Plan for Construction
Projects, dated October 2017, ‘

D. Prior to the initiation of site alterations or construction including the mobilization of construction
vehicles, equipment or machinery, the Limit of Disturbance (LOD) shall be adequately delineated on site
(by survey methods where appropriate). No equipment access, equipment or material storage or other
activities including construction vehicle parking shall occur beyond the Limit of Disturbance, even on a
temporary basis. ’

E. Prior to conducting earthwork and other land disturbing activities, erosion, runoff and sediment
control measures shall be installed and maintained in accordance with good engineering practices including
the applicable details found in the manufacturer’s specifications and/or in the Rhode Island Soil Erosion
and Sediment Control Handbook (as amended). These measures must be maintained until the site is
stabilized through the establishment of vegetative cover and/or construction of the approved facilities
(buildings, roadways, parking areas, etc.) has stabilized soils sufficiently to prevent erosion and
sedimentation.

F.  All areas of disturbed soils which are impacted by construction, site work and related activities shall
be temporarily stabilized throughout the site construction period. Soil stabilization may be achieved
through appropriate temporary measures as described by the Rhode Island Soil Erosion and Sediment
Control Handbook (as amended). Where the season is not conducive to the establishment of vegetative
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cover, other temporary measures shall be employed including the application of mulch and/or use of fiber
rolls (erosion control blankets, etc.). Temporary erosion, runoff and sediment controls shall be employed
and maintained until temporary or permanent vegetative cover can be achieved and/or site improvements
such as approved buildings, roadways and parking areas are constructed resulting in a lack of exposed soil.

G.  Stabilization of disturbed areas must, at a minimum, be initiated immediately whenever any clearing,
grading, excavating or other earth disturbance activities have permanently ceased on any portion of the site,
or temporarily ceased on any portion of the site and will not resume for a period exceeding 14 calendar
days. Stabilization must be completed using vegetative stabilization measures or using alternative measures
whenever vegetative measures are deemed impracticable or during periods of drought. All disturbed soils
exposed prior to October 15th shall be seeded by that date. Any such areas which do not have adequate
vegetative stabilization by November 15th must be stabilized through the use of non-vegetative erosion
control measures. If work continues within any of these areas during the period from October 15th through
April 15th, care must be taken to ensure that only the area required for that day’s work is exposed, and all
erodible soil must be restabilized within five (5) working days. .=

H. Construction sites must be inspected by or under the supervision of the owner and operator at least
once every seven (7) calendar days and within 24 hours after any storm event which generates at least 0.25
inches of rainfall per 24 hour period and/or after a significant amount of runoff. If an inspection reveals a
problem, the operator must initiate work to fix the problem immediately after discovering the problem, and
complete such work by the ¢lose of the next workday, if the problem does not require significant repair or
replacement, or if the problem can be corrected through routine maintenance.

L There shall be no discharge or disposal of toxic waste, hazardous materials, oil, grease and other
lubricants, excess fertilizer, pésﬁcides:or other chemicals or controlled materials either on site or in any area
which may enter a wetland, watercourse or groundwater. All spills of such materials shall be reported to
the RI Department of Environmental Management for appropriate remediation. All used lubricants, excess
chemicals, fertilizers, pestigides, etc.; shall be removed from the site for transport, handling and disposal in
accordance with all applicable state and federal regulations.

J. All excess excavated materials (soils, rock, gravel, etc.), excess construction materials, demolition
debris, temporary erosion, runoff and sediment control measures, etc., shall be removed from the site for
appropriate re-use and/or proper disposal at a suitable upland location or landfill. All toxic materials and
waste shall be properly transported and disposed of in accordance applicable state and federal regulations.
Upon the successful stabilization of exposed soils, all temporary (interim) erosion, runoff and sediment
control measures as well as pollution prevention measures shall be appropriately decommissioned and
removed from the site for re-use and/or for disposal at a suitable, legal upland location or landfill. All
temporary sediment basins, sediment traps and channels, etc., shall be removed and/or restored in
accordance with the approved site plans.

K.  All construction activities involving soil disturbances within wetlands or watercourses must be
limited to the low flow period (i.e., the period from July 1 to October 31 of any calendar year). Soil
disturbance in these wetlands or watercourses must temporarily cease in the event of any abnormally high
stormwater runoff event during the low flow period.



Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
CRMC Assent W2023-10-104
February 14, 2024

Page Six

Building Stipulations

A.  All pertinent requirements of the RI State Building Code as administered by the local building official
shall be strictly adhered to.

In Witness Whereof, said Coastal Resources Management Council has hereto set their hands and seal
this 14th day of February in the vear two-thousand-twenty-Four.

Unéigned Draft
Laura Miguel, Deputy Director |
Coastal Resources Management Coungil

/lat






CRMC File Number: _ 2023-10-104

COMBINATION RECOMMENDATION/STIPULATIONS FORM
CRMC Freshwater Wetlands in the Vicinity of the Coast
Biologist’s & Engineer’s Reports

Owner/Applicant’s Name:  Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
c/o Joe McGaver

Address: 11 East Superior Street, Suite 125
Duluth, MN 55802

Also send to:

Algonquin is proposing to replace a total of approximately 9,920 feet
of existing 6-inch diameter pipeline stretching from the east side of the

Project Sakonnet River in Little Compton to Algonquin’s existing Meter and
Regulation Station 00013 (M&R Station 00013) in Portsmouth.
Location: Plat(s): ; Lot(s): Various

Various Locations, Portsmouth

ACOE PGP CATEGORY [ 1 [ 2 [ |Notapplicable

Staff review of the current proposal indicates that the following recommendations and/or
stipulations are required to mitigate concerns in regard to the Rules and Regulations for the
Protection and Management of The Freshwater Wetlands In The Vicinity of the Coast. Provided
that these stipulations are adhered to, there is no staff objection to this proposal.

See attached stipulation sheets. All initialed by either biologist or engineer apply.

Biologist’s Signature: Date: Initials:
Engineer’s Signature: 2—_ _ Date: Initials:




TO:
DEPT:
FROM.:
DEPT:

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND
COASTAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT COUNCIL
BIOLOGIST SIGN-OFF

Jeffrey M. Willis

Executive Director, CRMC February 8, 2024
Amy Silva & Rich Lucia

CRMC PERMITTING SECTION

SUBJECT: Category W Application

CRMC File Number: | 2023-10-104

Name: | Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
Location: | Various Locations, Portsmouth; AP: , Lot

Water Type/Name: | Type: 2; Sakonnet River ,
FreshWater Wetland | Wooded Swamps
Project Description: | replace pipeline from pump station Portsmouth to East Main Rd, Little Compton

COMMENTS:
The propsosal is to replace the existing natural gas line with a new line within CRMC jurisdiction. The

project

B1

RL1

RL2

B2

Signed

Signed

entails both Freshwater Wetlands in the Vicinity of the Coast and “Red Book™ Coastal Regulations.

The project does not yet have sign offs from all affected property owners. Nor does it have sign off
from RIHPC. As such, this Assent shall be issued as a DRAFT, which shall not be effective until all
property owner sign offs (“Verification of Landowner Consent” for each property) and a letter of no
objection from RIHPHC are obtained and provided to CRMC. Upon receipt of all requirements, a
replacement Assent will be issued without the DRAFT notification, that will be active.

A copy of the stamped approved site plans and a copy of this permit must be kept at the site at all
times during site preparation, construction, and final stabilization. Copies of this permit and the
stamped approved plans must be made available for review by any CRMC representative upon
request.

Any material utilized in this project must be clean and free of matter which could pollute any
freshwater wetland.

The Permittee shall construct and maintain all erosion and sediment contro] practices and spill
prevention control counter measure plan in accordance with the plans entitled “Algonquin’s Erosion
and Sediment Control Plan (E&SCP) last revised September 2017 and “Spill Prevention Control
Countermeasure Plan (SPCC), Preparedness, Prevention, and Contingency (PCC) Plan for
Construction Projects, dated October 2017”.

All construction activities involving soil disturbances within wetlands or watercourses must be
limited to the low flow period (i.e., the period from July 1 to October 31 of any calendar year). Soil
disturbance in thege wetlands or watercourses must temporarily cease in the event of any abnormally
high st ater lgnoff event during the low flow period.

Staff Biologist

/52N
(o
-z :
/ /bé Staff Engineer

g




Owner:

Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC File Number: 2023-10-104

Site Address: Various Locations Plat: Lot:
Site Town:  Portsmouth
Proj. Desc:  replace pipeline from east side of sakonnet river to M&R station in Portsmouth

General Stipulations (f10 and g1, g2, g3, g4.....)

AS/B1

The project does not yet have sign offs from all affected property owners.
Nor does it have sign off from RIHPC. As such, this Assent shall be issued
as a DRAFT, which shall not be effective until all property owner sign offs
(“Verification of Landowner Consent” for each property) and a letter of no
objection from RIHPHC are obtained and provided to CRMC. Upon receipt
of all requirements, a replacement Assent will be issued without the DRAFT
notification, that will be active.

The applicant shall record this assent in its entirety in the land evidence records of the
City/Town of Portsmouth within thirty (30) days of the date of assent issuance (Final
Assent issuance — not DRAFT issuance). Certification by the Town Clerk’s office that
this stipulation has been complied with shall be furnished to Coastal Resources
Management Council by the applicant within fifteen (15) days thereafter. Failure to
comply with provision will render this assent null and void.

The approved plan shall be those entitled bearing CRMC approval stamp dated 1/26/2024
entitled G-2 Natural Gas Pipeline Maintenance Project (Appendix A, Mapping
Drawings), sheets 1-8 and Attachment B, Project Drawings 1-10. Except as stipulated or
modified herein, all details and specifications thereon shall be strictly adhered to. Any and
all changes require written approval from this office.

RLI

A copy of the stamped approved site plans and a copy of this permit must be kept at the
site at all times during site preparation, construction, and final stabilization. Copies of
this permit and the stamped approved plans must be made available for review by any
CRMC representative upon request.

The applicant shall notify CRMC staff at least 48 hours in advance of the approximate date
of the start of construction.

25.

An Environmental Compliance Monitor (ECM) shall be designated to oversee project
compliance with the CRMC Assent. The RE (Resident Engineer) shall ensure that one or
more inspectors are available as necessary for the project, each inspector must be
qualified in the required specialized environmental field (i.e. waste management, coastal
wetlands, etc). Each inspector must have the education and experience in each respective
field to properly inspect the project and recommend corrective measures. The RE/ECM
shall report site inspections at least once weekly and on an as needed basis during all
phases of the project likely to result in environmental impacts. A dated and signed report
shall be completed for the record during each inspection. Each inspection shall identify
any environmental issues of concern and any non-compliance with the CRMC Assent and
other agency approvals (RI Department of Environmental Management, US Army Corps
of Engineers and US Coast Guard). Subsequent reports shall describe actions and
remedies undertaken to rectify these issues and restore project compliance with the
CRMC Assent and the approved plans. Where compliance has not been properly
achieved, the RE/ECM shall notify the CRMC on a timely basis. In addition, field
reports shall be available to be forwarded to the CRMC upon request.

Earthwork Stipulations (f10 and el, e2, €3...)

Staff:

Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
Owner: Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC

File#: 2023-10-104




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

Any material utilized in this project must be clean and free of matter which could pollute
any freshwater wetland.

2

All soil erosion, runoff, sedimentation, and construction activity pollution prevention
control measures must be implemented in accordance with CRMC approved site plan
(referenced herein).

The Permittee shall construct and maintain all erosion and sediment control practices and spill
prevention control counter measure plan in accordance with the plans entitled “Algonquin’s Erosion
and Sediment Control Plan (E&SCP) last revised September 2017 and “Spill Prevention
Control Countermeasure Plan (SPCC), Preparedness, Prevention, and Contingency (PCC)
Plan for Construction Projects, dated October 2017

Prior to the initiation of site alterations or construction including the mobilization of
construction vehicles, equipment or machinery, the Limit of Disturbance (LOD) shall be
adequately delineated on site (by survey methods where appropriate). No equipment
access, equipment or material storage or other activities including construction vehicle
parking shall occur beyond the Limit of Disturbance, even on a temporary basis.

Prior to conducting earthwork and other land disturbing activities, erosion, runoff and
sediment control measures shall be installed and maintained in accordance with good
engineering practices including the applicable details found in the manufacturer’s
specifications and/or in the Rhode Island Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Handbook
(as amended). These measures must be maintained until the site is stabilized through the
establishment of vegetative cover and/or construction of the approved facilities
(buildings, roadways, parking areas, etc.) has stabilized soils sufficiently to prevent
erosion and sedimentation.

10

All areas of disturbed soils which are impacted by construction, site work and related
activities shall be temporarily stabilized throughout the site construction period. Soil
stabilization may be achieved through appropriate temporary measures as described by
the Rhode Island Soil Erosion and Sediment Control Handbook (as amended). Where the
season is not conducive to the establishment of vegetative cover, other temporary
measures shall be employed including the application of mulch and/or use of fiber rolls
(erosion control blankets, etc.). Temporary erosion, runoff and sediment controls shall be
employed and maintained until temporary or permanent vegetative cover can be achieved
and/or site improvements such as approved buildings, roadways and parking areas are
constructed resulting in a lack of exposed soil.

11

Stabilization of disturbed areas must, at a minimum, be initiated immediately whenever
any clearing, grading, excavating or other earth disturbance activities have permanently
ceased on any portion of the site, or temporarily ceased on any portion of the site and will
not resume for a period exceeding 14 calendar days. Stabilization must be completed
using vegetative stabilization measures or using alternative measures whenever
vegetative measures are deemed impracticable or during periods of drought. All disturbed
soils exposed prior to October 15th shall be seeded by that date. Any such areas which do
not have adequate vegetative stabilization by November 15th must be stabilized through
the use of non-vegetative erosion control measures. If work continues within any of these
areas during the period from October 15th through April 15th, care must be taken to
ensure that only the area required for that day’s work is exposed, and all erodible soil
must be restabilized within five (5) working days.

Staff:

Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
Owner: Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC

File#  2023-10-104




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

12

Construction sites must be inspected by or under the supervision of the owner and
operator at least once every seven (7) calendar days and within 24 hours after any storm
event which generates at least 0.25 inches of rainfall per 24 hour period and/or after a
significant amount of runoff. If an inspection reveals a problem, the operator must
initiate work to fix the problem immediately after discovering the problem, and complete
such work by the close of the next work day, if the problem does not require significant
repair or replacement, or if the problem can be corrected through routine maintenance.

14.

There shall be no discharge or disposal of toxic waste, hazardous materials, oil, grease
and other lubricants, excess fertilizer, pesticides or other chemicals or controlled
materials either on site or in any area which may enter a wetland, watercourse or
groundwater. All spills of such materials shall be reported to the RI Department of
Environmental Management for appropriate remediation. All used lubricants, excess
chemicals, fertilizers, pesticides, etc., shall be removed from the site for transport,
handling and disposal in accordance with all applicable state and federal regulations.

15

All excess excavated materials (soils, rock, gravel, etc.), excess construction materials,
demolition debris, temporary erosion, runoff and sediment control measures; etc., shall be
removed from the site for appropriate re-use and/or proper disposal at a suitable upland
location or landfill. All toxic materials and waste shall be properly transported and
disposed of in accordance applicable state and federal regulations.

16

Upon the successful stabilization of exposed soils, all temporary (interim) erosion, runoff
and sediment control measures as well as pollution prevention measures shall be
appropriately decommissioned and removed from the site for re-use and/or for disposal at
a suitable, legal upland location or landfill. All temporary sediment basins, sediment
traps and channels, etc., shall be removed and/or restored in accordance with the
approved site plans.

AS/B2

All construction activities involving soil disturbances within wetlands or watercourses must
be limited to the low flow period (i.e., the period from July 1 to October 31 of any calendar
year). Soil disturbance in these wetlands or watercourses must temporarily cease in the event
of any abnormally high stormwater runoff event during the low flow period.

Building Stipulations (f10 and bd1, bd2, bd3, bd4....)

7 All pertinent requirements of the RI State Building Code as administered by the local building
official shall be strictly adhered to.
Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC
Staff: Owner: Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC

File#: 2023-10-104




Pipeline System: G-2
Tract Number: G-2-__
State: Rhode Island

Coastal Resource Management Council
Verification of Landowner Consent

The undersigned landowner(s) whose address is hereby
verifies to the Rhode Island Coastal Resource Management Council (hereinafter “CRMC”) that
he/she/they consent to the use of their property by Algonquin Gas Transmission, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company at 915 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 1100, Houston, TX
77079, (hereinafter Algonquin) for the purpose of conducting a pipeline maintenance project that
is the subject of an application by Algonquin to the CRMC.

The extent of the work on landowner(s) property is depicted on the attached plat drawing.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the landowner(s) have executed this Verification.

Landowner(s):

Date:
Name:

Date:
Name:

Page1of2
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rlucia@crmc.ri.go

S S— |
From: rlucia@crmc.ri.gov
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2023 10:09 AM
To: 'Katelyn Wheeler'; ‘asilva@crmc.ri.gov'
Cc: ‘Tom Dahl'
Subject: RE: [External] Algonquin Gas Transmission

CRMC legal has stated that this should be fine.

From: Katelyn Wheeler <katelyn.wheeler@swca.com>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 3:33 PM

To: rlucia@crmc.ri.gov

Cc: Tom Dahl <tom.dahl@enbridge.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Algonquin Gas Transmission

Hello Rich, thanks for reaching out to Joe regarding the G-2 Natural Gas Pipeline Maintenance Project. The Algonquin
Project team has reviewed your request below for landowner signatures regarding work on their properties. Algonquin
typically uses the attached Landowner Consent Form for such requests. Would the attached form satisfy the CRMC’s
request below for landowner signatures? Before approaching landowners, Algonquin would like confirmation from
CRMC this is acceptable.

Please advise, and thank you for your time and attention to this important maintenance project.

Katelyn Wheeler
Project Manager

SWCA Environmental Consuiltants
Portland, Maine
P 207.509.4386

From: rlucia@crmec.ri.gov <rlucia@crmc.ri.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 10:58 AM

To: Joe McGaver <Joe.McGaver@enbridge.com>; asilva@crmc.ri.gov
Subject: [External] Algonquin Gas Transmission

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER
Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?
DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.
Joe
We have the application for the gas line. Based on the plans there is work outside of the ROW. Before we can accept
in the application, please have all the affected owners sign off on the work that is proposed on their property.
Thanks
Rich
Richard Lucia, P.E.
Environmental Engineer IV
Rl Coastal Resources Management Council



